Westran PTO March 2022 Meeting Minutes

Date, Time, and Location: Wednesday, Mar. 2, 2022, at 6 p.m. at Westran Elementary

Meeting called to order by President Renae Fuemmeler at 6:00 p.m.

Attendance: Renae Fuemmeler, Ashley Weinhaus, Breanne Goble, Sarah Land, Randi Rice, Hilary Knazick, Amy Auriene, Shania Rickart, Tannie Howard, Kaylee Hayes & Nicole Jacoby

Treasurer Report given by Breanne Goble. Checking balance of \$1,313.30 & Savings balance of \$22,947.63. Hilary motioned to approve the report and Ashley seconded.

Minutes read by Randi Rice. Tannie motioned to approve the minutes and Amy seconded.

Old Business

Discussed interest in PTO shirts ahead of the carnival. Renae will be looking into options. *Thursday, March 10th: shirt designs/colors were provided in GroupMe and a color/design were voted on and approved. Cost is \$12/shirt. We will pay PTO and Renae will handle ordering and payment.*

Still in search of a new shed.

Renae talked to Nicole about Easter parties and we are OK to proceed.

Scholastic Book Fair is next week, beginning March 7th and running until March 11th. Coverage has been decided and anyone is welcome to attend and provide additional support.

Spring Carnival

- Confirmed for April 1st.
- Concession will offer traditional items: hot dogs, chips, soda, etc.
 - Buns have been donated by Kirkendoll family.
 - Coke will donate soda.
 - Discussed buying kettle corn, already popped, to sell.
 - Firemen will cook the meat and teachers will run the concession stand. We have permission to use the school grill.
- Carrie Vaughn and the Big Cheese is confirmed to attend. She will arrive at 4pm
- Renae proposed theme "Bringing Back Fun for the Whole Family". Randi made a motion to approve the theme and Niki seconded.
- Tannie Howard will chair the games. Discussed what games/activities we currently have and what we would be open to including this year. Tannie to reach out separately to individuals who offered support to coordinate games. Goal is 11 games.
- Breanne, Renae and Niki will oversee the Silent Auction preparations.
- Discussed whether or not to offer tie-dye shirts and decided to forego them this year and instead offer white drawstring bags and fabric paint to decorate them. Renae will price bags tomorrow and see if they will be available in time.
- Discussed offering various items to be raffled for children and adults.
- Will offer tattoos instead of face paint.

- Will move to bidding # system to allow for single payment of all items at the end of the night.
- Discussed price of admission and event times. Presale bracelet cost will be \$10 for the first child and \$5/per child thereafter. At the gate price is \$10/child with no price break. Amy motioned to approve this price and Sarah seconded.
 - o Gate opens at 5pm and food will be available at that time.
 - o Games will start at 530pm and run until 730pm.
 - o Silent Auction starts at 5pm and bidding will stop at 8pm.

Next Meeting is March 23rd, 2022 at 6pm at the Elementary School. There will be a meeting right before the Spring Carnival to finalize plans on March 30th at 6pm at the Elementary School.

A motion was made by Tannie Howard to adjourn the meeting.